
Reference Form for Non-motorized Watercrafts Service Rental 

2024-PFR RFP-01 

Reference 

This is a reference form for a Proponent intending to proposal for a Request for 

Proposal (RFP) relating to Non-motorized Watercrafts Service Rental.  The project 

involves: 

• operating a small scale non-motorized watercraft service rental business along

with storage space within the City's waterfront parkland areas.

Please complete 2 refence forms and upload the pdf version to Medallia Agile Research 

link. 

The following information should be completed by the reference for the Proponent 

named above for the stated RFP project: 

Reference Contact Person’s Name: 

Reference Contact Person’s Job Title: 

Reference Contact Organization/Company: 

Reference Contact Phone Number: 

Reference Contact Email: 

Reference Organization/Company Type:  Governmental – Municipal 
 Governmental – Provincial/Federal/Other 
 Not-For-Profit Organization 
 Commercial / Private / For-Profit Business 
 Community Group 

Reference Organization/Company URL: 

1. Can you list and describe the project and/or services the Proponent has provided for

your organization? Or, can you describe the relationship between you/ your

company with the Proponent?

2. How long has this Proponent provided these services for your organization?



3. What is the nature and/or level of service this Proponent had provided?  (i.e. number 

of clients served annually, locations where service was provided, number of 

programs or service hours annually, etc.) 

 

 

4. Based on the information provided about this RFP project and your knowledge of the 

skills and competencies of the Proponent, would you recommend that the Proponent 

for the stated project? 

 Yes 

 No 

 I authorize the City of Toronto contact me as the reference for the Proponent stated. 

 I verify that I am not a Proponent or a part of a Proponent team submitting a 

proposal for this stated RFP project. 

Reference Signature:  
 
Date:  

 

  
This personal information is collected under the authority of the City of Toronto Act, 2006, s.136 

(c) and Art. IV of Ch. 169, of the Municipal Code. The information is used only to obtain 

reference information during the RFP process and will not be shared with any other party for 

any purpose. Questions about this collection can be directed to Business Services Officer, 

Client and Business Services – Partnerships and Business Services Unit at 

Glenn.Zeta@toronto.ca or 647-539-4886. 
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